

DM Davidson - Week of July 31

From: "Roach, Jackie (CAB)" <jackie.roach4@ontario.ca>
To: "Bosco, Pina (CAB)" <pina.bosco2@ontario.ca>, "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <robert.foster@ontario.ca>, "Hall, Dianne (CAB)" <dianne.hall@ontario.ca>, "Johnston, Melissa (CAB)" <melissa.johnston@ontario.ca>, "Matela, Angelo (CAB)" <angelo.matela@ontario.ca>, "Messinger, Amy (CAB)" <amy.messinger@ontario.ca>, "Niyaz, Fatima (CAB)" <fatima.niyaz@ontario.ca>, "Porter, Jay (CAB)" <jay.porter@ontario.ca>, "Sciarra, Samantha (CAB)" <samantha.sciarra@ontario.ca>, "Walker, Stacy-Ann (CAB)" <stacy-ann.walker2@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 28 Jul 2017 16:28:18 -0400
Attachments: July 31-Aug 8.pdf (78.06 kB)

Happy Friday everyone!

I have a special, limited edition version of the calendar for you today, covering July 31 through to Tuesday August 8. Subject, as always, to change.

If you spot any errors or omissions, please let me know.

I'm off for a week, back on Tuesday August 8th. Sam Sciarra will be covering my desk in my absence.

Have a great week!

Jackie Roach
Administrative Coordinator (A)
to Steven Davidson, Deputy Minister
& Associate Secretary of the Cabinet, Policy & Delivery
416-314-5708
Jackie.Roach4@ontario.ca